Division Memorandum

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

No. J%| s.2020 DEP-ED - TABUK CITY
TO: District Supervisors )

Elementary and Secondary School Heads l‘ I‘\

All teachey applicants J A\ Vi=a
FROM: IRENE S. ANGWAY PhD, CESO VI

OIC - Schpols Division Superintendent
44

SUBJECT: ENGLISH PROFICIENCY TEST FOR TEACHER APPLICANT

Date: July 20, 2020

1. Asper RM 194 s. 2020, the proposed administration of the Computer-Based English Proficiency
Test (EPT) for Cordillera Administrative Region (CAR) will be on August 10-14, 2020. The final
date of administering the examination for our Division and the testing centers will be informed
in another memorandum

2. Qualifications in taking the test are the following:

a. No English Proficiency Test (EPT) taken.
b. Validity of the last EPT scores will end by the time assessment of teacher applicant is
called. (validity of EPT is good for two years only)

3. All  interested teacher applicants are advised to register in this link
https://tinyurl.com/tbkeptreg not later than August 4, 2020. Walk in examinees are not
allowed. For inquiries, you may contact the HR section at this CP No. 09676970455.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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